27119-1 (T.R.)
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Qttaws, Ontario, . @1
January 15, 1947. .

Dear Mr. Gooderham: :
ds ~ Sto )

Your report of Januery 4th, your file
119«14=1, eneclosing s copy of Mr. Lasurie's report
to you, is soknowl pdged.

: We have read Mr. Laurie's report with
interest but find it, at this distance, extremely
diffioult to follow without: a mrkinthhnl e of
the nu'nm of the distriet and withous g maps
::Me “.‘ ::.n:; the cnn; :r the hvi: ‘!h::p::n

ghway and other to phicel features referr _
in Mr. Leurie's -uhf::{:n.

It opg;nu to this office that a personsl
interview with the Provineisl Lands Rrench would bde a
most effective way of bringing the matter to a heesd.
We would first have to sscertain whether there are
provineisl lends whish they would be williang to make
aveileble %o us and from oh we oould seleoct a blook
for the lerlqg‘ﬂm p of Indians. As these lands
would have teo purchased from the Provinoiasl Govern-
ment for ocash end ﬁ“n:uu::uv t:nu“ provided tz‘
‘us %o know t a0 _',véwnlqnvote y 0 meet
the requi ts of the Nordegg Group snd at what

ice the Province would be mﬁm to sell i% to us.

quite appreciate the desirsbllity of getting our bid
into the Provineiel Government before the anticipated
influx of whitemen took place. :

?ouiu! en interview with the Provinedisl
officiesls would clarify this Irchlu in meny of 1its
aspests and place us in a position where we could submit

~

@, H. Gooderham, Esq.,
' - tor of Indien Agencies,
- § um-
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